

Dominic Crinnion
Director, Infrastructure Management
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Re: M1 Pacific Motorway extension to Raymond Terrace (SSI 7319)
Infrastructure Approval Condition A31 and A32 – Notification of staged construction
commencement (Stage 2- Heatherbrae Bypass (northern package))

3 August 2023

Dear Dominic,

I refer to the subject project approved by the Minister for Planning on 8 November 2022.

As described in the Staging Report v5 and in accordance with Condition of Approval A31 and A32, please be advised Stage 2- Heatherbrae Bypass (northern package) is to commence construction.

The nominated date for commencement is Monday 18 September 2023. In accordance with the requirements of Condition of Approval C4 this date is a minimum one month before the planned submission of the last CEMP sub-plan. Transport request that if approval of the CEMP and sub-plans is granted prior to 18 September 2023, then construction can commence upon receipt of the approval.

Please contact Melissa Mayfield-Smith on 0408 199 626 or by email melissa.mayfield-smith@transport.nsw.gov.au if you require further information.

Yours sincerely



Jason Voigt

Project Director M1 Extension to Raymond Terrace